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Mr. Charles L. Marshall •.· 
Division of Public and 

Technical Inf'ormation 
lJ .s. Atomic Energy Colll.'llission 
1901 Constitution Avenue, N.W. 
Washington 25, D. c. 

Dear Mr. Marshall: 

.·· .... 

.: 1"~ •. -{ ~·~,_;_:-:_~-:"~~ ... ;·-,: ".';:~. 
Reference is made to your telephone conversation ot this date· 1

" : .' .. ;ZE~~ 
with Major John Gulley, AFSWP1 concerning disseiiination ot S&NIS'.l'OH&··:;;;;::\ ... 
technical reports. · ' · · · ·:::.,;,jfi;,: 

' : ~.-h~~-.~~-,~-"i-1l:~ 

Under separate cover we ~.forwarding copies 0£ ~s:'~~~~'.t 
18, 21, 24, 32, 39 and 43. These reports have •n reviewecl ¥ ·thii{' ~ 
quarters and in our opinion may be considered T;ype irB• ite~"tfic~ .. <J."~~·::t.\~: 
as cfefined by the NME-~ Classification Guide. It is not suggested · 
that 8IJ.Y' change be· made in the ~rincipal classification. 

It is requested that your office review the reports and advise ua 
whether you concur in our proposal to disseminate the reports within. 
the Department of Defense as Type •B• Restricted Data. Inasmuch as~' . 
these reports are in short supply, it is also requested that they .be 
returned after your review. 

Your cooperation in this matter is appreciated. 

Sincerely yours, 

kA-'h It./\ 
#'11 >' {, lil ~ ~ ,: 
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